
 
 
 

September 7, 2016 
 
Re: 16ITB103716C-BJ PICK-UP, REMOVAL AND DELIVERY OF DECEASED          
       REMAINS 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum No. 1, hereby made a part of the above-
referenced Invitation to Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brian K. Jones 
Brian K. Jones,  
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and clarification to the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 
Question: Is there someone currently working the current contract have you gathered any info 
such as the average amount of pick up and deliveries?  
Answer: First Call Removal Service  
 
Question: Average Daily?   
Answer: This varies depending daily but there is no way to measure the number of deaths 
daily.  
 
Question: Average after hours?  
Answer: This can also vary depending on daily case load. The office runs 24 hours so whoever 
accepts the contract will be able to gain access to the building 24/7.   
 
Question: How many over the past 30 days?  
Answer: ~125 for the month of July 
 
Question: How many over the past 12 months?   
Answer: ~1750 for 2015 
 
Question: Also are there things being done now that you would like to see done differently?  
Answer: No 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1   
   
The undersigned Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal submittal package to the Department of Purchasing 
& Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, 
S.W., Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Wednesday, 
September 21, 2016 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, _______ day of ___________, 2016. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 
 
 
 
 


